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BY EMAIL
June 3, 2022

lan A. Mondrow

Partner

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP

Suite 1600, 1 First Canadian Place
100 King Street West

Toronto, ON M5X 1G5
ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com

Dear Mr. Mondrow:

Re: Request for Intervenor Status and Cost Eligibility
Enbridge Gas Inc.
Dawn to Corunna Replacement Project
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2022-0086

This letter is in response to your letter dated June 1, 2022, filed on behalf of the
Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA), requesting intervenor status and cost eligibility
in the above proceeding. IGUA is approved by the OEB as an intervenor and is eligible
to apply for an award of costs.

IGUA’s intervention request letter was filed after May 9, 2022, which was the deadline
for requesting intervention status and cost eligibility.

IGUA noted that the OEB issued Procedural Order No. 1 on May 24, 2022, and that
interrogatories to Enbridge Gas are due on June 10, 2022. IGUA stated that it
anticipates being able to abide by this deadline.

IGUA noted that it is a frequent intervenor in OEB proceedings. IGUA expressed an
interest in the following specific aspects of the current proceeding:

a) The reliability of the Enbridge Gas system in the Sarnia industrial complex area

b) The reliability risk posed by the [existing] assets in question and the veracity and
appropriateness of the [proposed] solution

2300 Yonge Street, 27" floor, P.O. Box 2319, Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4 T 416-481-1967 1-888-632-6273
2300, rue Yonge, 27¢ étage, C.P. 2319, Toronto (Ontario) M4P 1E4 F 416-440-7656 OEB.ca


mailto:ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com

Ontario Energy Board
-2

Enbridge Gas filed a letter on June 3, 2022, stating that it did not object to IGUA’s

intervention request.

IGUA is approved as an intervenor and is eligible to apply for an award of costs under
the OEB’s Practice Direction on Cost Awards. IGUA is encouraged to file its intervention
requests by the established deadline in future.

Yours truly,

N ancy aigitce:)llgfi signed by Nancy

Marconi 35 i

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

C: EGIRegqulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

adam.stiers@enbridge.com
tania.persad@enbridge.com
All Interested Parties EB-2022-0086
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